#### FIRST DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie.
November 24th.1930.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment at the June Session.

The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present. Our Cauncella asselie

The Minutes of the last general Session were taken as read, and the minutes of the Special Session, held in September, were read and adopted.

The warden addressed the Council and referred to the death of the late warden.

He asked the Chairmen of the different Committees to exercise the strictest

economy in the giving of grants, although the crops throughout the County were very good this year, the prices were very low and the farmers found it very difficult to meet their obligations.

There was much uneployment, but for the present it was fairly well cared for, but there would be considerable hardship during the winter.

He had a trip over the County roads with the County Road Committee and the County Engineer. All the roads were in extra good condition and the County should be congratulated on the state they were in.

He had been asked about the condition of the finances of the County, and he wished to say that the County Treasurer would make a report during the Session.

Report No.1. Of the Special Committee in regard to the Warden's salary was presented and real.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications, which were read as follows: Criminal Calendar of the County Gaol.

Account of the Township of Orillia for the care of George Fountain.

Communication from Messrs Boys and Boys, County Salicitors, re- the Waubaushene

Bridge.

Communication from the Clerk of Coldwater, with the account of Dr.Park for professional services to Mrs Gordon Maracle.

Tax Bill from the Township of Flos on Reforestation property at Orr Lake.

Tax account from the Township of Tecumseth on the Bailey Creek Drainage and the Nottawasaga River Drainage.

Tax account from the Township of Sunnidale on central Sunnidale. how communication from Mrs Howard Allan, Secretary of the Churchill Women's Institute, for light at Churchill.

S

Communication from the Community Welfare Council.

Communication and resolution from the Clerk of the united Counties of Dundas,

Stormont and Glengarry.

Communication from Mrs May Creswicke.

Annual Report of the Soldiers' Memorial Hospital, Orillia.

Communication from the Orillia, Water, Light and Power Commission.

Report of the condition of the boiler in the House of Refuge, Beeton, by the General Accident Assurance Company of Canada.

Report of the Boller Inspection and Insurance Company of Canada, on the condition of the boiler in the Court House.

Report of the Grand Jury at the Sittings of the Supreme Court, Judge Jeffery,

presiding.

Foresters.

Road.

Communication from A.A.Ingram, Midland, in regard to Thomas E.Nixon.

Communication from Lieut-Colonel C.K.S.Macdonnell, Officer Commanding the Simcoe

Account from the Registry Office for re-copying books for the Registry Office. From J.Everett Allen, Brooklyn, N.Y. U.S.A. notice of an accident on the County

From R.E.Fair, Collingwood, giving notice of an accident to the truck belonging to Tony Caruso, Barrie.

From Mrs C.W.Norris, Singhampton, notice of an accident on the County Road.

From Howard M.Chester, Coldwater, giving notice of an accident to his car, on the County Road.

From N.W.Maxwell, New Lowell, giving notice of an accident on the County Road,

From James Freser, Tottenham.giving notice of an accident to the car of William

S.Elliott.

From L.ARichards, giving notice of an accident to Mr. and Mrs Archibald Gibbs, Scarboro Bluffs.

From Frank A.Nettleton, Collinwggod, giving notice of accident to automobile on County Road.

Communication from Beverley Robson, the Mayor of Guelph.

Communication from Fred C.Smith, Secretary of the Simcoe County Beekeepers
Association, acknowledging grant to the Association.

Communication from N.W.Hansworth, Department of Public Highways acknowledging receipt of By-Law No.1738.

Account from the Industrial Refuge for maintenance of inmates.

Account of the Alexandria Industrial School.

Account of the Victoria Industrial School.

Account of St.Mary's Industrial School.

Account of St. John's Industrial School.

Report of the Committal of a boy to the St. John's Industrial School. Motice of the Committal of two boys to the Victoria Industrial School. Communication from the Salvation Army,

Communication from R.C.Huir, Department of Highways, giving notice of the approval by the Minister for street paving in Penetanguishene, Elsvale, Flos Township and Port McMicoll.

From the Highway Department, giving notice of the reversion of portions of the Provincial Highway to the Municipalities, previously liable for their maintenance and repair. Account from the Hydro Electric Power Commission for \$14.00 for two street lights at Wassga Beach.Bridge.

Account for \$736.20 for the Boundary Line Bridge, Since and Dufferin. A deputation composed of Staff Captain Hurd and Ensign Petrie appeared before Council, and asked for a grant for the maintenance of their Rescue Home at Hamiltoni

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered. That the request of Captain Hurd of the Salvation Army be referred to the Finance Committee for further consideration.

Moved by Councillor Curry and seconded by Councillor Potter, and ordered. That the Committee on Equalization consider the advisability of adjusting the assessment of the Township of Tay, the Town of Midland, and the Village of Port McNicoll.

> Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered. That the Council do now adjourn until 2 P.M. on Tuesday.

al Sunpose County Clerk.

Warden.

SECOND DAY.

Council Chamber, Barrie. November, 25.1930.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment from yesterday's Session,

The "arden in the Chair.

All the Members present. but commillano Johnston & Cummyham

The Minutespof yesterday's Session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications.

Notice from W.J.Justice of the Annual Meeting of the Children's Aid Society, Account from Thomas Kirkpatrick, Phelpston, for the caretaking of the Kirk-

patrick Bridge.

Councillor McKnight on behalf of the Council, presented Mrs Creswicke with a wrist watch as a remembrance of her son. H.H.Creswicke, the late Warden, and, George W. Glover, Reeve of Nottewasaga, on behalf of the Council, presented Mts Creswicke with an

enlarged and framed photograph of the late Warden. . Mrs Creswicke thanked the Warden and the Members of the Council fortheir kind remembrance. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read. Report No.1.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered That the Report now read be adopted.

Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Report No.1. Moved by Councillor Stephens and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Report No.2. Moved by Councillor Peacock, and seconded by Councillor Beath, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, and ordered, That the Report now read be adopted.

Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read. Report No.4 Moved by Councillor Bates, and seconded by Councillor Kiernan.and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Councillor Spicher, inquired from the County Road Committee why the Power's Bridge, in the Township of Sunnidale, was not rebuilt.

Councillor Scott replied that the Committee were trying to secure a second hand bridge but up to the present had not been able to secure one.

Councillor Rogers asked that the whole of the County Property Committee inspect the Registry Office as there were some things in it's construction that he wished to bring to their attention.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That the Clerk of this County (J.T.Simpson) be requested to communicate to

Nr.W.L.Hamilton of Nottawasaga Township, it's congratulations on his success as an exhibitor

of apples at the present Royal Winter Fair and further that the congratulations of this

County Council be extended to Fred Fisher and Douglas Ferris of Vespra Township on their

success in Live Stock judging at the above mentioned Fair.

The County Council views with pride the success that was accomplished by Fred Fisher and Douglas Ferris in Live Stock judging through the advice and information conveyed to them by our District Representatives Mesars Page and Lashley, and further that our Clerk communicate with Mesars Page and Lashley to this effect.

In extending congratulations the County Council would be remiss in their duties if they failed to extend to J.T.Cassin of Alliston, their congratulations on his success in winning prizes on potatoes also at the Royal Winter Fair.

Moved by Councillor Drinkwater, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered.

That leave be granted to Councillor W. Johnston from to-day's session, on account of important business at home, also Councillor Asselin from yesterday's session as he was unable to attend.

Moved by Councillor Pates and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Agricultural Committee consider the advisability of making grants to Simcoe County's representatives in the judging competitions at the Winter Fair held in Guelph, and at the Royal, Toronto, the same as in previous years.

Moved by Councillor Curry and seconded by Councillor Ruby, and ordered.

That the Road and Bridge Committee consider the advisability of making application to the Canadian National Railways to have the subway on Road No.2, at the Wye-River, placed in a safe condition for public traffic.

Moved by Councillor Nolan and seconded by Councillor Evans, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures for the Village of Bradford.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Roman, and ordered.

That the Committee on Agriculture consider the advisability of petitioning the Honourable T.L.Kennedy, Minister of Agriculture for the Province of Ontario, to take such steps as are necessary to have the Honourable J.W.Weir, Minister of Agriculture for the Dominion of Canada, consider the advisability of introducing legislation to provide for compulsory inspection of all potatoes, at shipping point, transported by rail or truck, in the Province of Ontario.

In submitting this resolution we are of the opinion that some effective means must be adopted to raise the standard of this commodity to compete with other Provinces which have compulsory inspection.

3

Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered, That the Council do now adjourn until 2 P.M. Wednesday.

County Clerk

Warden.

#### THIRD DAY

Council Chamber. Barrie. Novemver 26th.1930.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

All the Members present. Excepting Connellow Handy Rudy & Cosmell
The Minutes; of vesterday's Sassian many

The Minutes; of yesterday's Session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Communication from Mrs Creswicke.

Communication from J.B. Johnston, Mayor of Orillia, in regard to the maintenance of two old people, who are residents of Orillia.

Communication from Pauline Wilson, Secretary of the Women's Institute, Stayner. Account from George Allen for caretaking and repairs at Power's Bridge.

Account from Talmadge Adair for labour and supplying material for the Beatty

Bridge, on the Townline Sunnidale and Tossorontio.

Account from H.E. Fraser for gravel supplied to Coleman's Bridge. Account of George Beatty for repairing the bridge and approaches to the Wilson Bridge, on the boundary of Simcoe and Dufferin.

Certificate of Charles Denny for trees planted for reforestry purposes by J.H.Davis, of the Township of Essa, and Fred Elliott, Utopia.

Communication from Leslie Archer, in regard to the culvert situated opposite Lot 6, Concession 14, Township of Medonte.

A deputation, composed of Major Knowles and Captain Longman appeared before the Council and asked for a grant towards the re-union of the 157th, Simcoe County Battalion, The first County Battalion to be mobilized in the Province. It was the first re-union in twelve years, or in other words, the first re-union since the end of the War, and the men anticipated a happy time in meeting again, and the deputation asked for a small grant to assist in defraying expenses.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Bradley, and seconded by Councillor Wilcox, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee om Finance with accompanying By-Lew was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Vansice, and seconded by Councillor Fenton, and ordered. That the "eport now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented he rewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Beath, and ordered. That the By war now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Currie, and seconded by Councillor Potter, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Downey and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Fenton, and seconded by Councillor Peacock, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Doyle, and seconded by Councillor McLeod, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

session.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read. Moved by Councillor LaRose, and seconded by Councillor Holan, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Of the Standing Committee on Equalization was presented and read.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the Council do now go into

Committee of the Whole , with the arden in the Chair. The Committee of the Whole arose and reported that no action be taken at present

but that a County equalization be made in 1931.

The report of the committee of the whole was adopted.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Denny, that and ordered.

That Councillors Hanley, Ruby and Caswell be granted leave of absence from to-days

Moved by Councillor Robins, and seconded by Councillor Asselin, and ordered. That Councillor, Johnson and Drinkwater be granted leave of absence in order to attend a very important meeting of the Municipal Council in connection with a hydro dispute in their Municipality.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Wilcox, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of paving the centre twenty-feet on the County Road No.1. from the House of Refuge gateway to the westerly limits of the Corporation of the Village of Beeton, the paving to be done during the year 1931

Moved by Councillor Ronan, and seconded by Councillor Wilcox, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of making a grant of \$200.00 to assist in repairing the roads and bridges in the Township of Adjala. due to the trucking of gravel for the County roads in the Township of Tecumseth.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Stephens, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of recommending to the County Road Commission that they purchase from the Town of Collingwood, the crushed stone necessary for the construction road known as the 8th Line, beginning at the Town limits of Collinwgood and extending south. The stone to cost the County .50¢ per ton, at stock pile.

Moved by Councillor Lowe, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of taking over that portion of road, Townline Innisfil and Vespra, between concessions 6 and 7, thence eaterly to the Frovincial Highway No.11.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain deben

tures for the Town of Midland.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Fenton, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of paving the centre 20 feet on Road No.2. in the Village of Victoria Harbour, in the year 1931.

Moved by Councillor Kiernan, and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered,

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of appointing W.T.Stewart and R.K. Jemmett as Auditors, to audit the accounts of the reasurer of the County of Simcoe, at annual salaries, paid half yearly, as recommedned by the Finance Committee and that a By-law for this purpose be prepared and presented.

Moved by Councillor LaRose, and seconded by Councillor Doyle, and ordered.

That the House of Refuge Committee consider the advisability of granting aid to certain indigents in the Town of Urillia as outlained in a communication from J.B. Johnson, the Mayor of Orillia.

Moved by Councillor Rogers, and seconded by Councillor Lowe, and ordered,

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a grant to the

officers of the grand re-union Committee of the 157th Battalion to assist in defraying their

expenses in connection with their re-union.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Ford, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of paying to the Township of Vespra the usual grant of Fifty Dollars, this being the amount of the school tax on the County Reforestation lands at Anten Mills.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered.

That the Committee on Agriculture consider the advisability of appointing a sub
Committee to inquire and to try and find some means whereby the slaughter of sheep by dogs

could be lessened in the County, and to report on same at the January Session.

Ex-Warden Gratrix being in the chamber, the Warden invited him to a seat on the dias.

Ex-Warden Gratrix expressed his appreciation at agin meeting the Members of the County Council. He always found the Members very fair in their treatment of all matters brought to their attention, and appreciated the manner in which the affairs of the County were conducted.

Moved by Councillor Rogers and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered.

That the Council do now adjourn until 2.P.M. on Thursday.

Le Venuesson
County Clerk.

Warden.

# FOURTH DAY

Council Chember, Barrie,
November 27th. 1930.

The Council met pursuent to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present.

The Minutes of the last session of the Council were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

Account from Messrs Boys and Boys, County Solicitors.

Communication from R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, in regard to the Penetanguishene Lafontaine Road in the Township of Tiny.

Communication from D.Forrester, Clerk of the County of Bruce, with a resolution of his Council.

Report No.5 Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Stephens, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.6. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompnaying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Drennan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor LaRose, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Ford, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a third time.

Moved by Councillor Doyle, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and

signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.7 Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Buchanen, and seconded by Councillor Johnston, and ordered That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Peacock, and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor Doyle, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Hanley, and seconded by Councillor Ruby, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.8. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Fenton, and seconded by Councillor Curry, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read affirst time.

By/Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Ford, and ordered.

That the By-Law how read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Robins, and seconded by Councillor Lovering, and ordered, That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor Evens, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.9 Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Toner, and seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the by-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Drinkwater, and seconded by Councillor Johnson, and odered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third. time.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, and seconded by Councillor Roman, and ordered.

That the By-Low now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.5. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Robins, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.6. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Drennan and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.7. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Vancise, and seconded by Councillor Kiernan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.8. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on County Froperty was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor LaRose, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on the House of Refuge was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Bradley, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth,

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor LaRose, and seconded by Councillor Doyle, in amendment.

That the Report of the House of Refuge Committee be not adopted, but be referred

back for further consideration.

The Amendment was put and declared carried.

Report No.1. Of the Committee on Reforestation was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Tessier, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Agriculture was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Agriculture was presented and read,

Moved by Councillor Doran, and seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Special Committee re- the County Exhibit at the Canadian National Rxhibition, was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Wilcox, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Special Committee re- the County Exhibit at the Canadian National Exhibition was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Evansy and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Special Committee on Old Age Pensions was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Denny, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Crawford, and seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the Old Age Pension Board be instructed to send a report to the Clerks of
each Municipality with the names of each person drawing a pension in their Municipality, after
every meeting of the Board.

Moved by Councillor Kiernan, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered.

That this Council would recommend to the Reforestation Committee of the 1931 Council, the advisability of purchasing one thousand acres of land, more or less, for reforestry purposes, on the west Town line of Tossorontio Township adjoining the land recently purchased by the Dufferin County Council for that purpose.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Coxworth, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of recommending this Council to passing a By-Law confirming a By-Law passed by the Municipal Council of Essa Township.

Moved by Councillor Peacock, and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That we wish to convey to his Worship the Warden, our thanks and appreciation for the splendid banquet provided by him for the Members of this County Council, and officials on Wednesday evening.

Moved by Councillor Wilcox, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered.

That this Council go into a Committee of the Whole to deal with the request of the Mayor of Orillia, in regard to giving financial aid to the Hardings, Herberts and Cubitts' aged residents of the Town of Orillia, with the Warden in the chair.

amount equal to the cost per head for keeping inmates in the House of Refuge, Beeton, for food be paid clothes, hired help, and keeper's family, to Mr. and Mrs Herbert, Mr and Mrs Harding and Mr. and Mrs Cubitt, residing in the Town of Orillia, in lieu of being kept in the House of Refuge, commencing December 1st. and ending on May 1st.

The Report of the Committee of the Whole was then adopted.

Moved by Councillor Johnson, and seconded by Councillor Lovering, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of appointing ward. Natural Parish Parish W.Raymond, the caretaker of a bridge on the Tounline between Orillia Township and Matchedash Township, replacing William Ward, who has been the caretaker of said bridge.

Moved by Councillor Drennan, and seconded by Councillor Buchanan, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of giving to the Township of Medonte the usual grant of \$30.00, being the amount of the school tax on the Orr Lake Reforestry Plantation.

ĺ,

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of recommending the introduction of a By-Law to confirm a By-Law passed by the Municipal Council of the Township of Nottawasega, closing a portion of the Townline Simcoe and Grey.

Moved by Councillor Glover and seconded by Councillor Vancise, and ordered.

That whereas the County Council of the Dufferin County have decided to adopt
a connecting link on their County Road system between Mansfield and Banda on the Townsline
Dufferin and Simcoe, and the Roads and Bridges Committee be hereby requested to recommend to
this Council the adoption on 3 3/8 miles on the 2nd Line in Nottawasaga Township to connect
with the New Lowell and Creemore Road at Cashtown as a continuation of the Dufferin County
Road to Banda.

Moved by Councillor Drennan and seconded by Councillor Bradley, the That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Friday at 2 .P.M.

County Clerk.

Warden.

## FIFTH DAY

County Council, Barrie.
November 28th.1930

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present.

The Minutes of yesterday's Session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following account.

- Account from R.E. Fair. Collingwood.

D.H.Coleman, County Treasurer, addressed the Council and stated that at the June Session, 1930, he advised the Council that it would require a certain amount to meet the requirements of the County for this year, and the Council provided a lesser amount, and the Council at this Session would have to provide funds for the balance of the year.

Report No.10. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Counzillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Bradley,

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Bates, in amendment, That Report No.10 of the Finance Committee be not adopted, but that the

Council go into Committee of the Whole to consider same.

The Amendment was put and declared lost, and the Committee arose and reported the adoption of the report as presented.

Report No.11. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Bradley, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor Henley, and ordered. That the  $By^{-1}aw$  now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Larose, and seconded by Councillor Drinkwater, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Webb, and seconded by Councillor Potter, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and

signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.9. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Vancise, and seconded by Councillor Bates, and ordered.

That the Report now real be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time,

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, and ordred.

That the By-Lew now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Evans, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Ford, and seconded by Councillor Hawkins, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Kiernan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be dopted.

Mayor Johnston, of Orillia, being in the Chamber, the Warden asked him to a seat on the dias.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the County Treasurer be authorized to take care of any overdraft on
the County Roads expenditure and current accounts for the balance of the year.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Rogers, and ordered.

That the Treasurer of the County be given power to pay Industrial School accounts when found by himself and the County Clerk to be correct. Payment being certified by the Chairman of Finance.

Moved by Councillor Downey, and seconded by Councillor Toner, and ordered That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of paying to the Township of Flos, the sum of \$5.37 being the amount of school tax on the Orr Lake Reforestation property in said Township.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Roads and Briages Committee consider the advisability of allowing the Members of this Council remuneration for their services on the County Roads for the year. 1930.

Mayor Johnston addressed the Council, and stated that he had pleasant memories of the time when he was a Member of the Council.

He referred to the services given by men in the public life, and stated that the only men who received anything out of life were the men who tried to give good services to the people they represented

He referred to the Old Age Bension Act and stated that the Act gave relief to many deserving people, and in his opinion was fairly administered in this County.

He had discussed with the Minister of Social Welfare the question of enacting legislation whereby two old people who had a home of their own could be given an allowance equal to what would maintain them in the House of Refuge.

Moved by Councillor Drennan, and seconded by Councillor Peacock, and ordered.

That the Council do now adjourn until seven o'clock this evening.

## EVENING SESSION.

The Council resumed according to the adjournment in the afternoon.

Report No.12. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Smith, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.10 Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Peacock, and seconded by Councillor McLeod, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Coxworth, and seconded by Councillor Bradley, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Drennan, and seconded by Councillor Tessier, and ordered. That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Toner, and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.11. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Kiernan and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Cunninghem, and seconded by Councillor Crawford and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Evans, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Buchanan and seconded by Councillor Nolan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.12. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Denny, and seconded by Councillor Webb, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Nolan, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered. That the Warden be extended a hearty vote of thanks for his very efficient services as Warden, and for the able and satisfactory manner in which he presided in the chair during the present session.

The Warden thanked the Members for the honour conferred on him, and for their co-operation and assistance in transacting the business of the County.

He wished all the members who offered themselves for re-election would be again returned in 1931, to represent their Municipalities.

He wished them all a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor LaRose, and ordered.

That the Council adjourn sine die.

Julipson County Clerk.

VealVillouse Warden.

## FIRST DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie.

January 26.1931

The Council met pursuant to Statute and By-Law of the County Council.

The following Members having filed their declarations of office with the Clerk, took their places at the Council Board.

COOK OHETT Present Co.			
Alliston	W.J. Cunningham	Reeve	Alliston
Adjala	James Ronan	Reeve	Athlone
Bradford	Dennis Nolan	Re <b>ev</b> e	Bradford
Barrie	J.R.Rogers	Reece	Barrie
	W.J.Blair	First Deputy	Barrie
	Gordon Longman	Second Deputy	Barrie
Beeton	John Carlton	Recve	Beeton
Collingwood	G.W.Morley	Reeve	Collingwood
	Dr.J.P. Davis	Deputy Reeve	Collingwood
	Thos. Stephens	Second Deputy	Collingwood
Coldwater	A.C.Robins	Reeve	Coldwater
Esse	N.Coxworth	Ree ve	Thornton
	W.J.Boake	Deputy Recve	Thornton
Flos	W.Field Downey	Reeve	Phelpston
	Albert Toner	Deputy Reeve	Phelpston
Innisfil	Alfred Webb	Reeve	Allandale R.R.
	C.W. enry	Deputy Reeve	Thornton
Matchedash	Wm.Borrew	Reeve	Coldwater R.R.
Medonte	C. Buchanan	Reeve	Coldwater R.R.
	George Barr	Deputy Reeve	Hillsdale
Mid land	J.B. Hanley	Reeve	Midland
	G.E.Hurl	First Deputy	Midland
	John Moore	Second Deputy	Mid land
Nottawasaga	G.W.Glover	Ree <b>ve</b>	Collingwood
	Fred Steele	Deputy Reeve	Stayner R.R.2.
Orillia Township	W.N. Johnston	Reeve	Uhthof
	J.S.Drinkwater	Deputy Reeve	Orillia
Orillia Town	J.R.Boyd	Reeve	Orillia
	James Doyle	First Deputy	Orillia
	Phil McLeod	Second Deputy	Orillia.
	* *** *** ****************************		